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August 10, 2023  
 
Kevin Peart  
Holcim - WCR, Inc.  
1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300  
Golden, CO 80401  
 
 
RE:  Longmont Distel Operations - File No. M-1989-029,  

Acreage Release Request Application (AR-2)  
M1989029 Acreage Reduction 02 Request  
 
 

Dear Kevin Peart:  
 
On August 10, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your 112c 
Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Acreage Release Request application for the 
Longmont Distel Operations, which is located in Weld County. Preliminary review of the 
information received determined that the following additional information must be received 
before the Division can consider your application complete and technical review can begin. 
Thus, your application is incomplete for the purposes of filing as of August 10, 2023.  
 

1. A revised cover letter which reflects a correction in acreage values for the total number of 
acres remaining at the site after AR2 and which reflects a correction in the number of 
acres which were incorrectly labeled as released under AR1 in 2018.  

 
You have thirty (30) days from August 10, 2023 to submit all necessary documents that the 
Division needs for the application to be considered filed. If, at the end of the thirty day period, 
the application has not been determined to be complete and filed, the Division may deny the 
application and terminate the application file.  
 
This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your 
application. The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to 
meet the requirements of the Act after submittal of all required items. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 868-7757 or hunter.ridley@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely,  
Hunter C. Ridley 



 

 

 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
CC: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
 Wyatt Webster, Holcim – WCR, Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


